TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BERGEN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE DEPARTMENT

LAW & PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING RGEERT EARLETT
4233 KENNEDY BOULEVARD Chihahfoe
NORTH BERGEN, NJ 07047

ALLEN PASCUAL
Commissioner

TO: Prosecutor Esther Suarez — Hudson County Prosecutor’s Office
FROM: Chief Robert J. Farley —North Bergen Police Department
DATE: January 39,2025

SUBJECT:  Annual Written Notification Regarding Drug Test Policy Compliance

Madam Prosecutor,

The purpose of this memorandum is to document compliance regarding Drug Testing that is
required by New Jersey Attorney General Directive 2018-2. The following is a summary of the
drug tests that were conducted for the fiscal year of 2024.

Total Number of | Total Number of Total Number of
Test Date | Test Type Sworn Officers Sworn Officers | Sworn Officers who

Employed Tested Tested Positive
04/29/2024 | Random 142 15 0
09/10/2024 | Random 148 15 0

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns regarding the data supplied.

Respectfully submitted,

ot OO\

Robert J. Farley
Chief of Police
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